
From: Golden, James [jgolden@sfwmd.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 5:09 PM 
To: TurkeyPointCOLEIS Resource; Kugler, Andrew; Terry, Tomeka 
Subject: FW: FPL Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 Combined License Application Review - 

Scoping Letter 
Attachments: SFWMD Scoping Letter.pdf 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
My first attempt to send the letter failed due to the large file size, so I am sending the letter 
attachments in a separate e-mail. 
 
  
James J. Golden, AICP 
Lead Planner 
Intergovernmental Policy & Planning 
South Florida Water Management District 
(561) 682-6862 
 

From: Golden, James  
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 4:54 PM 
To: 'TurkeyPoint.COLEIS@NRC.gov'; 'Kugler, Andrew'; 'Terry, Tomeka' 
Cc: 'Halpin, Mike'; 'Mulkey, Cindy'; 'Seiler, Ann'; 'Linkiewicz, Barbara P'; 'Raffenberg, Matthew'; Ruiz, 
Marister; Braun, Florette 
Subject: FPL Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 Combined License Application Review - Scoping Letter 
 
The District’s Scoping Letter for the above subject application review is attached. 
 
  
James J. Golden, AICP 
Lead Planner 
Intergovernmental Policy & Planning 
South Florida Water Management District 
(561) 682-6862 
 

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties (77F33A87D54B2F47AB06A81DA7B5252717DB73) 
 
Subject:                 FW: FPL Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 Combined License Application Review - 
Scoping Letter 
Sent Date:        08/16/2010 5:10:08 PM 
Received Date:        08/16/2010 5:10:13 PM 
From:                Golden, James 
 
Created By:         jgolden@sfwmd.gov 
 



Recipients: 
        TurkeyPointCOLEIS.Resource@nrc.gov (TurkeyPointCOLEIS Resource) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Andrew.Kugler@nrc.gov (Kugler, Andrew) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov (Terry, Tomeka) 
                Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office: 
EXCHVS02.ad.sfwmd.gov 
 
Files                Size        Date & Time 
MESSAGE        5867822        08/16/2010 
SFWMD Scoping Letter.pdf        5848325 
 
Options 
Expiration Date:         
Priority:                        olImportanceNormal 
ReplyRequested:        False 
Return Notification:        False 
 
Sensitivity:         olNormal 
Recipients received:        Follow up 
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